
  

   

JO Combs Unified School District #44 
AMENDMENT No. 1 

TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL - RFP 23-01-27 
SCIENCE CURRICULUM TEXTBOOK ADOPTION 

March 3-3-2022 
Question: 

1. It is asking for K-12 science curriculum, and I just wanted to check to see if there was 
something more specific that you are looking for or are interested in everything that we 
have to offer in K-12 Science. 

Answer: 
Please see Scope of Work on page 26 through page 28. We are looking for textbook 

and electronic editions adoption for science and on pages 27 and 28 are the classes we are 
looking for. 

Question: 
2. Does the District anticipate receiving Technical responses in response to the Scop of 

Work(information on all available resources/ancillary materials, training on the use of 
materials, etc.)? If yes, under which tab should this response be included? 

Answer: 
Yes, please put under tab one. 

Question: 
3. Are you considering any AP texts for the high school honors courses? 

Answer: 
No, AP textbooks or digital. 

Question: 
4. Would the district consider all digital, meaning no print books would be purchased? 

Answer: 
Yes, the district is look at both textbooks and digital. If you send in digital, make sure 

that we will be able to review the courses (if need login and password for digital please send). 

Question: 
5. Can the district provide estimated student and teacher numbers per course or grade 

level? 
Answer: 

See attachment 1. 



Question: 
6. Page 4, Section 3A states modifications to the should be initialed in ink, Is electronic ok 

to use? 
Answer: 

Yes. 
Question: 

7. To clarify samples, is a full set of samples to be sent to each person, or just one set? 
Answer: 

One set is needed. 
Question: 

8. Is Anatomy and Physiology an elective? 
Answer: 

Yes, The students need to take three years of Science, and this can be of their elective. 
Question: 

9. Will the district accept bids for supplemental science materials that could support the 
awarded core curriculum? 

Answer: 
No. 

Question: 
10.Will the District have someone available to accept delivery of the physical samples on 

March 14-16? 
Answer: 

Yes, the schools are on spring break, put the warehouse will be open 8:00 am - 4:30 
pm. And I will be working over spring, my hours are 7:00 am – 4:00 pm. If need any help, 
please email me:kfinn@jocombs.org. Shipping address 43371 North Kenworthy Rd. San Tan 
Valley, Az. 85140. 

Question: 
11. Do vendors need to submit the online access information with the physical samples and 

with the RFP response or will the online access submitted in the response be sufficient? 
Answer: 

Yes, if we need username and password to see online, please send with your response. 
Question: 

12.We noticed that one of the required forms is a vendor information form. 
Answer: 

Here is the vendor information form that needs to be turned in with your response make 
sure you put it under tab three and also a W-9. See attachment 2. 
Question: 

13.The spec document does not specific what types of submission you will accept? 
Answer: 

On page 30, we need one original and one digital copy, digital needs to be in PDF or 
Goggle Drive. 

Karen Finn , Buyer 
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